AN e

7.
8.

9.
10.
11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

AGENDA

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, May 7, 2013
7:00 PM
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
Ask if anyone is recording the meeting
Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
Chairman’s Report
a. Interview applicant for Township Elected Auditor position
b. Comp Plan Update - Announce East Goshen Community Visioning Event — June 3,
2013 @ 7PM
Public Hearings - None
Police/EMS Report — None
Fire Marshal — Apr 26, 2013
Financial Report — None
Old Business
New Business
a. Consider Board’s position on John Nicholson’s variance request for 10 Board Street
b. Consider Ashleybrook Estates (formerly Sullivan’s Grove)
c. Consider revising Peddling and Soliciting Ordinance
d. Consider Milltown Dam Bid Results
e. Consider proposal for geothermal engineering services
f. Consider date for second meeting in May
Any Other Matter
Approval of Minutes
a. April 16,2013
Treasurer’s Report
a. May 2,2013
Review Action List
a. May 7,2013
Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge East Goshen’s award of a State Grant in the amount of $15,148 under
the Recycling Performance Grant Program through the PA DEP
b. Acknowledge letter thanking Mark Miller, Public Works Department and Joanne
Morgan for outstanding reponse to emergency situation
¢ Acknowledge Sunoco Remediation Report
d. Acknowledge Mark Miller’s May Activity Report
e. Acknowledge letter regarding signs, banners and cars

Dates of Importance
May 07, 2013 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2013105072013.doc




May 08, 2013 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM

May 09, 2013 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
May 09, 2013 Outdoor Market Begins 3-7PM
East Goshen Park (Summer Hours Begin)
May 13, 2013 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
May 16, 2013 Farmers Market 3-7PM
May 20, 2013 Commerce Commission 7:00 PM
May 20, 2013 Deer Commission 7:00 PM
May 21, 2013 Municipal Primary Election 7 AM-8 PM
May 21, 2013 Board of Supervisors NO MEETING
May 22, 2013 Police Commission 5:30 PM
WEGO Police Dept
May 23, 2013 Farmer’s Market 3-7PM
May 27, 2013 Memorial Day
Office Closed
May 30, 2013 Farmers Market 3-7PM
May 30, 2013 Comp Plan Task Force 7:00 PM
June 3,2013 EGT Community Visioning Event  7:00 PM

Summer 2013 Newsletter:
Article Submission Date — May 15,2013
Post to website — June 15, 2013

18. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents
19. Adjournment

The Chairperson, in his or her sole discretion, shall have the authority to rearrange the agenda in
order to accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2013\05072013.doc




Rick Smith

From: jim dehaven

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 9:34 AM
To: rick smith

Subject: Township Auditor Position
Dear Rick,

I would be interested in serving as Township Auditor.

I have been a resident of East Goshen since 1986. Our first home was in Bow Tree. In 1996 we moved to
Clocktower Woods until 2010. We currently reside at 812 Grist Mill Lane at The Preserve at Applebrook.

Please let me know any requirements that I must meet.
I thank you in advance for your consideration.

- Jim
















EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
7ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
PHONE (610)-692-7171  FAX (610)-692-8950

Name of Applicant; JOAV\ T, /\j/ c 40(/94’ w Do’ﬂ 0"("‘4-7 A /(6"'\ "\(“07

Applicant Address: /0 E0 aD S T )

Wes chestee Vo /7562 \
Telephone Number: 2% ¥7/ 2zo 3 Fax Number: S A € (,Ca,&( 141357 >
Email Address: DT MrcHor se Nean @ (panCasT. NET
Property Address: jo PRoao s T R

W est CK&;%e'/Z Va 15382

o cp o 500
Tax Parcel Number: 52 ~ 06 - 00/8.000C 7oning District: /2“3 Acreage: /50 K 87 ¢ 7S D

Purpose of Application (check one) , /"
[] Variance (Type:[] Use Variance [-1” Dimensional Variance)
[] Special Exception -
[] Appeal determination of the Zoning Officer
L[] Other

Sections of Zoning Ordinance in which relief is sought:

[l . o\
Y 20 -r0 ()

Description of the Zoning Relief requested and the future use of the property:

- [ . PN G A
RELICE Jrom  Zo' Sip¢ garD ST bacld Mguonensde §f § 250 -0 [/
Tpp liconte jncerdd 7o paed  fwp jﬁaﬁ{% AAA Y H /4&/(/:/) P ¢

We hereby acknowledge that we have read this application and state that the above is
correct and agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen Township Zoning

& ~Ordingnce applicable to this project and property.

. N R/ | 7/ g
\/ e \//({{/"Q? £ [ Z/ A zfu‘-‘.g( zs fzol3
/ Signature Jf Applicant AN Date © /

(//
(

*Please review the formal application and review procedures on page three.

FAData\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Zoning Hearing App 080408.doc -1-




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
PHONE (610)-692-7171  FAX (610)-692-8950

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed to insure completeness of the application and to
insure the application follows the process and conforms to the timeframe outlined by the state of
Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This checklist is broken into two parts, the Application
process and the Review Process. The application process must be completed in its entirety prior to
the applications advancement into the Review Process.

Applicant Name:

Application Process Checklist (Administration use only):

item Date Complete
1. Completed Township Application Form: .............o.oeeeinee,
2. All related materials submitted: ............ccooviriiiniiniinn
3. Township application and review fees paid: ...........ccccuvvvees
Application accepted on by
Official Signature Title

Review Process Checklist

ltem Date

1> Start date: ......... PR UO T PP PP
Date of first formal Planning Commission Meeting following
complete application: ..........covvv e
Date sentto CCPC: ....cvivrvireiririeiiiireniieces e
Date sent to Township Engineer: .........cccoeeviineinnniiiien
Date presented to Planning Commission: ........cc.cccesceeennee
Date SENt0 CB: .ivuvverrrrreerreieesertiniiriinnnersnsinsnesiinisioenes
Date sent To MA: ...... e er et
Date sentto HC: ..vvvvvveniiriiinciniinieininnn s,
. Date sentto PRB: ..cvvvviireiiininiininiiinnrnene i
10.Date Sent 10 TAB: ....vvivviverrierneririeiermriiennereeresnin
11.Date by which the PC must act: ...........oeciiiieneriininennnnen
12. Date by which Board of Supervisors mustact: ...................

»

©®ND oA W

FADate\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Appllcations\Zaning Hearing App 080409.doc -2-




108

‘SEAL QATE- 4123
REQISTATION EXPIRES- 731413

The sotesslonal sovoes of e weniact
atw ndatakon bor o s prtarmed  tha
st of ctant)
M 23512 ; @ o gaton s assumeaty
1 ) - H e ekt for 1he benat o my b
1, > L35 ) b panson Imvolved in ihe projed,
ki N extsTlic aroRoOM ¢
3 . The archilec whe sasiad, dned s daiod

4
h,

1224

MASTER BEDROOM

—

:

ExtskG seoRCOM
osnce

ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING
INTERION DESIGN + GRAPHIC AnYs)

10 2

1300 VEALE HOAD
8 SUmE 22 J

WILMINGTON, DE 16810
3024703777 |

g 401 SUNSET HOLLOW ROAD
. SUITE 900

WEST CHESTER, PA 19960 _
010.840.9000

8
.:mw.
1.
e

2351

2\ 2ND FLR PLAN s

é BCALE T8 v 1% ISSUED FOR REVIEW
(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

[EROJECENAME:

NICHOLSON
RESIDENCE

10 BROAD ST
WEST CHESTER, PA 19382

EAST GOSHEN
N g TOWNSH(P

N ¥ P CHESTER COUNTY, PA

100"

Z24

(MARK | DATE
REVISIONS. &
PROJECT NO; 2012018

»1! @ / ;cuooz\ii‘
l -
& j B
B ICREIN PORCY — MASTER BEOROOM i
; y i
b 3 )
A B Fo K DRAWN 8Y: PBJ
ﬁ g CHK'DBY: 8TC
s 1A

i 4 samnoom {°
O A DD - DATE: 4/12/13

21

EXISTING KITCHEN

.
S
-

et ol
e
AR

3 ©corvmant 012

£:4 117, — %

ded—
2!
R

R

1ST FLR PLAN

Ald CAE T = 1




SITE

SCALE: 1/16" =

160"

1u0"

"CHERRY STREET"

1
1
1
1
]
1
1
1
1
1
!
1
1
1
1
]
1
[}
[}
]
]
]
I
!

PHILIP W, & BRENDA D. POLK

150-0"

ALLEY

I
1
i
t
'
|
1
{

EDITH W. HAGA & M. JOYCE MARTIN

500"

ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING
INTERIOR DESIGN + GRAPHIC ARTY]

DELAWARE
1300 VEALE ROAD
SUITE 22
WILMINGTON, DE 19810
302.4783777

PENNSYLVANIA

401 SUNSET HOLLOW RD
SUITE 300
WEST CHESTER PA 16360
P 610.640.000 F 610.640.8003

PROJECT NAME

NICHOLSON
RESIDENCE

10 BROAD STREET
WEST CHESTER, PA 19382

EAST GOSHEN
TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY, PA

i

MARK | DATE| DESCRIPTION
REVISIONS

PROJECT NO: :

DRAWN BY: P8Y

CHKD BY: 8rC
DATE: 471213
© COPYRIGHT 2013

PLOT DATE 4/12/13
DRAWING NUMBER

Al.01




x| weoawsen

0% TERES

SITE SURVEY PROVIDED BY:

REGISTERED ASSOCIATES, INC.
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
P.0. BOX 406

KENNETT SQUARE, PA/ 19348
{610) 4445554

LOT COVERAGE EXISTING: BUILDING:

LOT COVERAGE NEW:

SHE:

TOTAL:

BUILDING:

SITE:

* RELATES TO VARIANCE

690 SQ. FT. {HOUSE}

65 SQ. FT. (FRONT PORCH)

126 5Q. FT. {COVER PORCH)(TO BE REMOVED)
80SQ. FI. {SHED)

432 SQ. F1. (GRAVEL DRIVEWAY)
455Q. FT. _(SIDEWALK)

1438 SQ.FI. {1313 5Q. FT. AFTER DEMO)

485 SQ. FT. {NEW ADDITION}
160 SQ. FT, {NEW DECK)
24 SQ. FT, {(NEW DECK)
30SQ. FT, (NEW SIDEWALK!

TOTAL AFTER ADDITION: 2137 SQ. FT.

ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING
INTERIOR DESIGN « GRAPHIC ARTS]

DELAWARE
1309 VEALE ROAD
SUITE 22
WILMINGTON, DE 15910
3024763777
PENNSYLVANIA
401 SUNSET HOLLOW RD
SUITE 300

WEST CHESTER PA 19380
P 610.840.9000 F 610.640.6003

PE—————
PROJECT NAME

NICHOLSON
RESIDENCE

10 BROAD STREET
WEST CHESTER, PA 19382

EAST GOSHEN
TOWNSHIP

CRHESTER COUNTY, PA

MARK | DATE] DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS
| et o o —— —————
PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY: PBJ
CHKD BY: 8IC
DATE: AN213
© COPYRIGHT 2013

PLOTDATE 4/12/13
DRAWING NUMBER

Al1.02

[
















610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

May 2, 2013

Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Township
1508 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Ashleybrooke Estates {(Formerly Sullivan’s Grove) / Street and Subdivision Name

Dear Board Members:

At their meeting in April 11, 2013 the Historical Commission discussed the plans for
Ashleybrooke Circle (Formerly Sullivan’s Grove) and had no issue with changing the name of the
subdivision to Ashleybrooke Estates. The Historical Commission was also happy to hear that
the street name would remain Sullivan Circle.

Sincerely,

AL

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-2\53-2-25.2 (Suilivan Grove)\HC letter to BOS 05022013.doc




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

May 2, 2013

Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Township
1508 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Ashleybrooke Estates (Formerly Sullivan’s Grove) Landscape Plan
Dear Board Members:

At their meeting in April 10, 2013 the Conservancy Board reviewed the landscaping
plans for Ashleybrooke Circle (Formerly Sullivan’s Grove) and had no issues with the removal of
the privacy wall or entrance walls depicted on the original plans. The Board was also happy to

hear that the existing landscaping along Greenhill Road will be preserved to a greater extent
due to the removal of the fences and walls.

Sincerely,

Al

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-2\53-2-25.2 (Sullivan Grove)\CB letter to PC 05022013.doc







EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 169 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “PEDDLING AND SOLICITING”, TO
AMEND SECTIONS 169-2 AND 169-3 CONCERNING THE
APPLICATION PROCESS AND RULES OF CONDUCT
FOR PEDDLING AND SOLICITING IN EAST GOSHEN
TOWNSHIP.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township, that Chapter 169 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Peddling and
Soliciting”, shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 169-2.A shall be amended to add a new paragraph 9 which shall
state as follows:

“(9) Two 2 inch by 2 inch photographs of the applicant taken within six months
of the application that meet the requirements for a U.S. Passport.

SECTION 2. Section 169-2.B shall be amended as follows:

“Upon submission of the application, and the payment of a license fee and the
fee charged for a Pennsylvania State Police background check, as set forth from time to
time by resolution of the Board of Supervisors, the Township shall forward a copy of the
application to the Pennsylvania State Police which shall, determine and report to the
Township whether the applicant has ever been convicted of a crime constituting a
misdemeanor, felony or a summary offense other than a traffic violation. The Township
Manager shall not issue a license to any applicant convicted of any felony or
misdemeanor who is still under court-ordered supervision of any kind as a result of said
conviction(s). Otherwise, the Township Manager shall issue a license in the form of a
card which shall contain a photograph of the applicant and which shall, unless revoked,
entitle the applicant as the licensee to engage in the business or activity specified on
the application for a period of one year from the date of issuance.”

SECTION 3. Section 169-3.A shall be amended as follows:
“He shall wear his license card with the photograph attached thereto at all times

on his outer clothing and exhibit it upon request to any police officer or any person upon
whom he shall call or with whom he shall talk in carrying on his licensed activities.”




SECTION 4. Section 169-3 shall be amended to add a new subparagraph “F” which
shall state as follows:

‘F. Activities which are licensed pursuant to this chapter of the Code shall only
be conducted between the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, 9:00
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on Saturdays and 12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. on Sundays.”

SECTION 5. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 6. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2013.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, lll, Esquire, Member

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Peddling 2013\Pedldling 042513
Clean.doc










Township of East Goshen, PA - Archive 2012-12-18 Page 3 of 3

A. Persons soliciting contributions on behalf of charitable organizations exempted from the provisions of
or duly registered pursuant to the Solicitation of Funds for Charitable Purposes Act, Act of December
19, 1990, P.L.. 1200 No. 202, 10 P.S. § 162.1 et seq., as amended.

B. Farmers engaged in selling only the produce of their own farms from a truck or other vehicle.

C. Persons who are currently licensed by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to engage in an activity

specified in § 169-1 hereof, when so engaged, including, without limitation, real estate, insurance or
securities salesmen/brokers.

D. Persons engaged in the sale of goods, wares and merchandise donated by the owner thereof, the
proceeds whereof are to be applied to any charitable or philanthropic purpose. Editor's Note: Former

Subsection 6(e), which immediately followed this subsection and exempted honorably discharged and disabled
soldiers, was deleted 12-1-1998 by Ord. No. 129.

§ 169-7. Violations and penalties.

[Amended 5-7-1996 by Ord. No. 112] Any person who violates or permits the violation of any provision of
this chapter shall, upon being found liable therefor in a civil enforcement proceeding commenced by the
township before a District Justice, pay a fine for each such violation in an amount not less than $100 and not
more than $600 plus all court costs, including reasonable attorneys fees, incurred by the township. No judgment
shall be imposed until the date of the determination of a violation by the District Justice. If the defendant

neither pays nor timely appeals the judgment, the township may enforce the judgment pursuant to the
applicable rules of civil procedure.

file:///C:/Users/rick/AppData/Roaming/General%20Code/Township%200f%20East%20Go... 4/25/2013







.B.iCk Smith

From: Dan Malloy <dmalloy@yerkes-assoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Rick Smith

Cc: '‘Mark Miller'

Subject: Milltown Dam

Attachments: Milltown Dam Bid Results.xls

Rick,

It looks like we received two bids. Enclosed are the bid results. However, the low bid is $33,220.00.
I’1l review the bid documents submitted with each bid and let you know their status.

Dan




eBid eXchange Export
Solicitatio: Chester County Milltown Dam Spillway Repair Project
Generated 4/30/2013 10:39:52 AM Eastern IMC

Line Item Descriptio Type Unit of M¢Quantity |Unit Price Extended Bid Comment
1 Mobilizati ADD LS 1200 $1,200.00
2 Erosion co ADD LS 2745  $2,745.00
3 Prep ApplADD LS 24000 $24,000.00
4 Final Grad ADD LS 3475  $3,475.00
5 Removal c ADD LS 1800 $1.,800.00

| $33,220.00 |

S U I VI N














































GEOTHERMAL PROJECT EXAMPLES

AEI has extensive experience in designing geothermal HVAC systems
and have successfully applied this technology to the following local
township buildings:

» Easttown Township Municipal Building; Easttown Township, PA.
» West Bradford Township Building; West Bradford Township, PA.
» Woolwich Township Municipal Building; Woolwich Township, NJ.
* New Garden Township Municipal Building; Landesburg, PA.

4







—
QWO bW —

AR D R D DWW LW WL LWWRNDRNDRNDRNDNDDNDNDNDRNDRN — — —

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
April 16, 2013
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff, Vice-Chairman Carmen Battavio, Supervisors Marty
Shane, Thom Clapper and Chuck Proctor. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith and
CFO Jon Altshul. ABC members in attendance were Erich Meyer (Park: & Rec) and Susan Carty
(Planning Commission). :

Executive Sessmn

everyone in the Pledge of Alleglance

Moment of Silence :
Carmen called for a moment of silence to;remember the troops
bombings.

d the victims of the Boston

After the moment of silence, Senya read alotid a no
the letters, stuffed bears and wel] wishes from the Town
Battavio after their recent {ra d

ewtown, Connecticut in thanks for
vered to them by Carmen

Recording of Meeth

Chairman’s Rejju
Senya announced hat, the Bolitd met in Executive Session earlier this evening to discuss a
personnel matter. Alsoiannounced there was no Comp Plan update for this evening. Senya
thanked the volunteers’who participated in Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day.

Malvern Fire Company Report for March 2013
Rick reported that Malvern assisted the Goshen Fire Company with two incidents in March.

Financial Report
Jon Altshul summarized the financial results for the first quarter of 2013. As of March 31,
revenues were $331,571 over budget and expenses were $149,282 below budget, yielding a net

4/24/2013 April 16,2013 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 1




—
OO OO0 N R W —

AR DS DS DD D WWWIWLWWIWWWLWIRIDEIMNDNDN NN DD = = e et e
M BELWUN O WA NMNBEWNN—=OWENIOAWUNREWNN—OWERNIOWV B WRN —

result of $480,853. Marty stated that Jon is doing a great job for the Township and the financial
results get better each month.

Liens

Per Tia Piccolo’s recommendation to file liens against two homeowners in arrears on their utility
bills, Carmen moved for the staff to proceed and file the liens. Thom seconded the motion.
There was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the
motion.

Spinelli Property at 143 Line Road, Willistown Township . "
Ms. Mary McLoughlin, Director of Parks & Recreation for Willistown Township, was present to

discuss Willistown’s plans for the Spinelli property.

uld be unable to
mith did not

Senya noted that Willistown had notified East Goshen iniag(iiggn’ée that they:y
attend the April 2 meeting; however, due to a glitch w1tf15an email server Rick;
receive the email until after the April 2 meeting w pincludedi.,: .

»nfext. map showing the location
| Natural Lands Trust (NLT)
ine seipotentially a PNDI site and
Willistown plans to have it inventoried. Willistown’s purchase of:the Spinelli property will
: Ltrails. Willisto{#n has applied to the State

properties which are PNDI sites. The Spinelli site itselfis a

eater Chester Valley Soéger Association (GCVSA) and there will be no
the GCVSA. .

neral outline of the enforcement measures (such
fipeople park at the Spinelli location for soccer
ithe property will serve as a trail head with approximately

43 l_iStOWl’IziéiOZQ,S,?fl’ilOt believe these spaces will be used for soccer events;
e the fequest under advisement.

aid she hadiféad the minutes from the last meeting and wanted to address a
few of the issues thatwere raiSed by residents. One of them involved the Toll Brothers
development. She shidithat particular development was allowed as part of a deal by Willistown,
the Bryn Mawr Rehab asd the NLT in compensation for allowing 108 other acres to be
protected. Marty asked if the NLT has any restrictions on their properties that would prevent the
GCVSA from expanding onto them. Ms. McLoughlin said it would be against the principles of
the NLT to allow that, and furthermore there is a natural barrier (a stream) that would prevent it.
Marty asked if there will be any restrictions placed on the Spinelli property to prevent
Willistown from selling it and having it used to expand soccer parking. Ms. McLoughlin stated
the Spinelli property will be Township park land and the deed language will restrict it for
recreational use only. The 5-10 parking spaces will be gravel, and will probably be located in
the small keyhole lot along Line Road, Willistown’s plans are to use the Spinelli property for

Ms. McLoughli

4/24/2013 April 16,2013 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 2




—
OO 00~ AN W W)

AR AR ARAALLWUWLWWWLWWLWLWLWWNRDRNDNNDRDNDN

 Public Comment: Chuck Halmer, Appleb;"é;qk

park land; however it’s possible that if sold it could be used for 5 residences. Marty asked if
Willistown plans it to be used for passive recreation only, and Ms. McLoughlin said that is the
plan. She also noted that the keyhole lot where the Spinelli home is located is considered a
separate lot that could possibly be developed (one home only) but that is unlikely. She stated
that Willistown is retaining the right to use the northwest corner of the parcel as active park land
in the future.

Marty said he is disappointed the Willistown Board of Supervisors does not notify East Goshen
of matters while they are under consideration. It would be nice for East:Goshen to be notified so
that representatives from the Township and interested residents coul@;éiﬁ%ﬁd, Willistown
meetings and provide input on matters that impact them. In that ;@;éﬁéct, East Goshen’s
relationship to Willistown differs from its relationships to all ottiér adjoining townships.

Ms. McLoughlin said she notified East Goshen as soon as Willistown knéw the Spinelli deal

’s § illistown’s new

was going to happen, but added she would pass along Marty;s sentimen

Township manager.

Marty said at this stage East Goshen has no planstto
the Applebrook plan, as the ADA requirements ma
Willistown is planning to make a trail connection to East ¢
Spinelli property, it will have to be doneton the Willistown sid

:c;n Township Park from the
of Line Road.

:Iﬁ]l why her March 11

Jetter to Rick Smith stated that the purchase of the Spighi:property* will provide much needed

public parking access from Line Road.” Ms. McLoughlin‘said thé letter referred to parking for

the trail head. He asked wi st Goshen residénts will be;able to see documentation that

irking spaces. Ms. McLoughlin said there will be no specific
rnation that she:had stated something could possibly be

hat there are no restrictions on it. She said yes, as the grants

5t

developed on the keyholé:Jotand that. thes
would not apply, o that lot HéyaSked i s pavking spaces would be placed within the keyhole

lot and she seidlbroBably, }

A
Ms. McLoy

BRIk i
but Willistown is stilllooking into it. He asked if Willistown will
z'plan has been created, and she said she would absolutely come
AtifWillistown comes back and shows the plan, it would
rination purposesonly, and East Goshen would not have any input into it. Ms.
McLoughlin’then stated for t %record that Willistown has not yet created a plan, and the 5-10
parking spacesiare,only an estimate. The land would be Township park land for Willistown to
manage as they segibest. Sheadded that all comments made this evening would be taken back to
Willistown. Mr. Halter, asked about Willistown’s timeline for the property and Ms.
McLoughlin said she ig;not sure at this point, but does know that settlement is not until August.

Marty asked if Willistown’s purchase is contingent on them securing the grant, and Ms.
McLoughlin said no.

Public Comment: Bill Gies, Applebrook — Asked why the keyhole lot cannot be committed for
conservation. Ms. McLoughlin stated the keyhole is only 1.9 acres as opposed to the remainder
of the parcel which is over 20 acres. Mr. Gies said he would like the entire property tied
together.

4/24/2013 April 16,2013 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 3




—
OO OOy RN

ARADADDEDLLWLLW®WLWRNND N
SO RSO EBERARG R ES B IERREBNNEEcxIaartoo

Public Comment; Charlotte Ferroni (Willistown resident) — Said she lives on Beams Lane, and
she and her husband specifically purchased their property for its privacy and seclusion. She is
concerned about having trails all around her home with people on them all the time.

Public Comment: Steve Arnold, Applebrook — Wanted to know why Willistown can’t use the
existing Township property represented as site #4 on the Site Context Map for the trail head.
It’s right next to the Spinelli property. Ms. McLoughlin stated site #4 is too wet to be used for
parking. She noted there are many reasons Willistown is buying the property, not just for trail

.....

s created from an aerial
r. Amold expressed
‘_:ook like. He would

partying, etc. Ms. McLoughlin said she would als
Mr. Arnold said he is concerned the property will

the interior of the parcel and not along Lme Road. Ms. McLéx
/1to,be constructed 6

Goshen ina few years by ask for’expanded parkuig on the Spmelll property. She added that
isial eady dahgerous and sortg drlvers do not even stay on their side of the

road.

the Open Space Review Board in Willistown —
0,5aV€ this property once the price dropped and they were
East Goshen’s support, and he and Mary McLoughlin

Public Commeng;iB A
to build the Applebroo k traxl«aiong Line Road

Public Comment: Steve rnold, Applebrook — Stated that if the parking area is going to be close
to Line Road it should’be screened with landscaping.

Public Comment: Annette Case, Applebrook — Said parking for soccer events is a problem -
people have parked in Applebrook for soccer events and walked over to the fields. She wants the
parking area to be bermed up and screened with landscaping.

Thom Clapper asked for clarification that one home could possibly be built on the keyhole lot
and Ms. McLoughlin said yes, one on the keyhole and 4 or 5 homes on the balance. Thom asked

4/24/2013 April 16,2013 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 4




0O~ O\ BN

PR RN ERERALLLWLWWLWOLWWR NN NN R RN
VIR SN S SR IR R S DS VRS TS DO N ST s i e A =N TN O TR SNV,

for clarification that there are no restrictions on Willistown selling to a builder. Ms. McLoughlin
said yes there are. The grant covenants will restrict residential development. For clarification,
Thom recapped that there is a possibility of up to 10 parking spaces for the trail head and perhaps
one home on the keyhole lot.

Public Comment: Michael Devine, Chairman of the Open Space Review Board in Willistown —
Said the by-right is five cluster homes, not five individual homes.

hlin said his request should
i ‘:;to the State. She

a;ﬂ their Township Manager.
it ’;iops in Willistown’s grant

the State and:$500K from the ountyfi In addition, $1.8M from their Open Space Fund will be
used. i

Public Comment: Ann e Case Applebrook — Requested that before the East Goshen Board
supports this they unammously agree to have the 1.9-acre keyhole lot be included in a
conservation easement.

Marty moved to write a letter of support to Willistown with the following requests:

1. A conservation easement is placed over both lots, OR the 1.9-acre lot is purchased
only with money from the Open Space Fund.

2. Parking is restricted to daylight hours.

3. A copy of the grant application is provided to East Goshen.

4/24/2013 April 16, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 5




RN B W —

BA D DD DDLU WL LWL W LW WD DN DN DR D D — 1 1 e
O\UILUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\U’ILUJI\J'—‘O\OOO\]O\UIAUJN'—‘O\OOO\IO\UILUJN'—‘O\O

4, A copy of the plan is provided to East Goshen before final adoption by the
Willistown Board of Supervisors.
5. The parking area is located as far back on the lot as possible.

Carmen seconded the motion.

Thom asked the audience if they had any concerns if a home is built on the keyhole lot, There

were no comments. Ms. McLoughhn said the plan is not to have a house built there.

There was no further discussion or publlc comment. The
the motion. ;

Police Report :
There were 564 calls for service from East Gbshen’

Rick noted this is thezstandard resolution sent to the County every year. This year it was delayed
until Chief Bernot wasj %i;red so that her signature could be added to the document. Marty
moved to adopt Resolition 13-12. Carmen seconded the motion. There was no discussion or
public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

Goshen Fire Company Report
The Fire Police responded to 38 calls for service and the EMS crew responded to 278 calls for

service during the month of March.

4/24/2013 April 16,2013 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 6




—_—
OV~ Wb —

DDA DD DD WLWWWWWWWLWWRNNDRNE DN DN DND = = e =
N PO, OO ITANNRERWND— OO UNEAEWN—=OWON UL AWk —

Financial Planning Session
The Board scheduled a Financial Planning Session for June 5 at 10:00am.

Review of Minutes
The Board reviewed and corrected the draft minutes of April 2. Senya stated the minutes would
stand as corrected.

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Register Report
See attached Treasurer’s Report for April 11, 2013. o

The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report and the current invoices,;;Thoth moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Report and the Expenditure Register Report as recomrignded by the Treasurer, to
accept the receipts and to authorize payment of the invoices jus feviewed, Chuck seconded the
ar animously to approve

.....

motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The Board Votédm
the motion.

Action List ;
Applebrook Golf Quting — A meeting with Applebr
Light Fixtures — A notice to proceed will be issued thi
Municipal Authority Projects —
Lockwood — need to do final restoration in 2013.
Marydell — under construction. it
Reserve Pump Station — need easet

i\

Hershey Mill Pump Station — work £ begin this fonth.
Quarterly Report on 1&1 — Public Works clearigd and TV diE

aks, North Lockwood, Brook
Drive and Strasburg Ro d monitoring with portable flow

meters and normal ca

133

Senya acknowl&il

retirement to Decet

Senya noted the upcortiing meetings as listed in the agenda. Thom announced that the Farmers’
Market will return to the outdoors beginning in May. Chuck noted that on May 14 the Friends of
East Goshen will have a meeting.

Public Comment
None.

4/24/2013 April 16,2013 BOS Minutes Page 7 of 7




OWOoO IR A WM —

_—
BN

Adjournment
There being no further business, the regular meeting was adjourned at 9:08pm.

Executive Session
The Board met in Executive Session until 10:00pm to discuss a personnel matter.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachments:
Treasurer’s Report

4/24/2013 April 16, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 8 of 8

ot

=




TREASURER'S REPORT
2013 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

IGENERAL FUND

Real Estate Tax
Earned Income Tax
Locati Service Tax
Transfer Tax

General Fund Interest Earned

Total Other Revenue
Total Receipts:

[STATE LIQUID FUELS FUND_|

Receipts
_inferest Earned
Total State Liqud Fuels:

|CAPITAL RESERVE

Interest Earned

{TRANSPORTATION FUND

Interest Eamed

{SEWER OPERATING

Receipts
Interest Earned
Total Sewer:

[REFUSE

Receipts
Interest Eamed
Total Refuse:

[SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE

Interest Earmned

$125,204.48
$17,300.00
$4,400.00
$0.00
$1,073.82
$374,120.08

$522,098.38

$363,305.89
0.00
$363,305.89

$780.70

$295.43

$21,395.32
$123.46
$21,618.78

$6,879.71
$52.35
$6,932.06

$230.80

April 11, 2013

Accounts Payable

Electronic Pmis:
Health Insurance
Credit Card
Postage

Debt Service

Payroll

Total Expenditures:

"Expenditures:

Expenditures:
Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Deht Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

Expenditures

$307,764.53
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$34,138.36
$83,000.00
$424,902.89

__§0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$51,023.71

29,774.67
$80,798.38

$64,608.23

$0.00




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION LIST
New additions are in bold TMay3
# Iitem Date

ppwo7-02 JHershey's Mill Dam 7-May-13
Apm 1302 }Incentitive Plan 7-May-13
ADM 13-03 |Picnic 7-May-13
ADM 12-05 |Comp Plan 7-May-13
pcz12-01 |Comp Plan Goals for ABCs 7-May-13
aom 124 1Applebrook Golf Outings 4-Jun-13
abm 124 [Light Fixtures at Municipal Complex 4-Jun-13
FIN11-05  |Quarterly Report Municipal Authority Projects 16-Jul-13
ppwos-02 |Quarterly Financial Reports 16-Jul-13
AbMos-04 |Quarterly Report on &l 16-Jul-13
Apm12-06 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 16-Jul-13
Apm 1301 |Comcast Franchise Renewal 16-Jul-13

Action List 050713.xiIsx 1




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM

Item: Hershey's Mill Dam No:| DPW 07-02

List Date: 5/22/2007 Completed Date:

|

Description: Bring Dam into compliance with DEP requirements or dispose of dam

Date Action

‘ | ‘ | ‘
‘
| \
L

Note I have hidden the 2010 comments to save space
T T

| i | | |

1/3/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

2/1/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

3/1/2011|Update tabled to 3/8

3/8/2011{Update from Neil DeReimer

3/24/2011|American Rivers/NOAH grant denied

4/5/2011}Update from Neil DeReimer

5/10/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

6/7/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

7/12/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

8/9/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

11/1/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer and see attached

12/6/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer | |

12/9/2011Submited grant application to Americn Rivers‘(decision by 3/9/12)

1/3/2012 |contacted PADEP about meeting | \ |

2/7/2012{Conference call with DEP scheduled for 2/2/12

3/7/2012|Contract with Walsh executed on 2/7. Status report attached

4/3/2012 | Status report attached

5/1/2012 |Status report attached

6/5/2012 |Status report attached

7/3/2012 | Status report attached

Presentation to BoS. BoS agreed to send 1,000 foot letter and
8/7/2012|invite residents once rendering is done

10/2/2012 |Presentation - Ok to send plans to DEP

11/13/2012 Plans sent to DEP

12/4/2012 | Status Report attached

1/7/2013|Per DEP we should have comments on plans by mid January

DEP advised that we need to submit for an NPDES permit and provide them with an O&M
Manual. The engineer has submitted the NPDES Application and is preparing the O&M
2/5/2013|Manual

3/6/2013|Revised plans sent to DEP on 2/18 | ]

5/7/12013 Comment letter received. Engineer will re-submit next week.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\To Do Schedule\2013\DPW 07-02 Hershey's Mill Dam.xIsx




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Incentive Plan No:] ADM13-2

List Date: 3/5/2013 Completed Date: I:I

Description: |Develop Incentive plan to acknowledge cost saving ideas

Date Action

4/2/2013 |Work is in progress

§/7/2013 |Work is in progress




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM

Item:

Picnic

No: ADM 13-3

List Date: 3/5/2013

Completed Date: I:l

Description: |Have a picnic for employess, spouse, and supervisors

Date

Action

4/2/2013 |Work in progress

5/7/12013 |only and the supervisors.

The original suggestion was to have an event at the Township Park and
invite the employees and their spouses. An informal survey of the
employees indicates that most spouses are employed and would not be
able to attend. We would suggest going with a late lunch at the
Township Building, with hamburgers and hotdogs for the employees




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
item: Comp Plan No:| PCZ12-1
List Date: Completed Date: I—_____—l
Description: |Update Com Plan
Date Action

2/7/2012 |Consider applying for Vision Partnership Grant. At 2/7 meeting BoS requested

Staff develop RFP for Consultant

3/20/2012 |Working on RFP

4/17/2012 {Working on RFP

5/15/2012 |RFP Issued

6/19/2012 |Contracted with Brandywine Conservancy on 6/5

7/17/2012 [Working on grant application which is due 8/15/12

8/21/2012 |VP Grant Appiication submitted 8/15/12

10/16/2012 |CCPC recommended grant for approval

1/15/2013 Contract executed. Memo on task force makeup in 1/15 agenda

| 2/19/2013 |Comp Plan Task created. Kick off meeting scheduled for February 25. 2013
3/5/2013  Verbal Update on 2/25/13 meeting

| 51712013 |The public visioning session is scheduled for June 3,2013




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Comp Plan Goals for ABCs No:| ADM 13-1

List Date: | _2/5/2013 Completed Date: [ ]

Description: |Have ABC's undertake specific goals from Comp Plan

Date Action

2/5/2013 B4 identified specific goals from Planning Session. Sen them and Comp Plan
Goals to ABCs

5/7/12013 Goals received from Authoirity and Commerce. HC Goals attached.




Historical Commission

First Quarter Report on 2013 Goals:

1.

Work with Chester County and the local townships to complete the state funded Battle of

the Clouds project.

Quarter 1:

2.

Chester County has assembled more than 16 local townships to work on this project —
East Goshen will be one of the primary focus locations. Monica Close will be the leader
on this project.

The Historic Commission had a consultant from Chester County visit at our March
meeting to review our progress. He is very happy with what we have accomplished.

As of April 11™, all target buildings and locations have been researched and submitted to
the County. A few other locations will also be completed for our personal records, but we
are done with the required research portion of the project.

We are now waiting for the other locations to complete their studies and for the County to
begin it’s assembly of the submitted research.

Complete entry of all Blacksmith Shop and Plank House historic items into the

township’s archival database.

Quarter 1:

A spread sheet has been created to replace the unusable program we attempted to use last
year.

All items from the BSS have been captured on film and paper

No further cataloging with be done until the Living History Day (June 1*') and Town
Talks/Village Walks program (July 25™) are complete.

We will then store all of the 19™ century artifacts currently in use, and return the Plank
House and BSS to a presentation of the 18" century. This change will allow us to review
and catalogue both period collections.

We will then focus on completing data entry and valuation of the items during the 3" and
4" Quarters.

Regards,

Chris Reardon, Chairperson
Historical Commission
April 12",2013
















Remedial Action Progress Report

First Quarter 2013
Sunoco Station # 0004-7969
1425 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA
General Information
Sunoco Remediation Associate: Fiona Livingston
Consultant: ' Environmental Alliance, Inc. (Alliance)
' 5341 Limestone Road
Wilmington, DE 19808
Alliance Program Manager: Joe Rossi
Alliance Project Manager: : Chris Thoeny
PADEP Case Manager: Lauren Mapleton — PADEP Southeast Regional
Office
PADEP Facility ID#: 15-20353
County: Chester
Municipality: East Goshen Township
SITE OVERVIEW
¢ The site is an active retail gasoline station and A-Plus convenience store.
SITE HISTORY
¢ In July of 1989, Sunoco retained Groundwater and Environmental Services, Inc. (GES) to

conduct a hydrogeologic investigation upon the acquisition of the Site. GES installed 4
monitoring wells along with collecting soil samples and an initial groundwater sampling
event. Analytical results indicated the presence of total BTEX and total petroleum
hydrocarbons (TPH) in the two samples that were located nearest the underground
storage tank (UST) field.

¢ In the fall of 1989, Sunoco upgraded the UST system onsite. Upgrade activities included:
the removal of four 4,000 gallon steel USTs which were replaced with three 10,000
gallon fiberglass USTs and the removal of two 550 gallon heating and waste oil tanks
that were replaced with two 275 gallon aboveground storage tanks (ASTs).

¢ In December 1992 and January 1993, Sunoco completed service station upgrades, which
included the abandonment of the on-site water supply well.

¢ In January 1995, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources (PADER)
issued a letter in which no further investigative activities were deemed necessary.
Subsequently, all monitoring wells were abandoned by B. L. Myers on January 27, 1995.

¢ In October 2006, Sunoco upgraded the dispensers and product piping at the Site. During
upgrade activities contamination was detected beneath one of the dispensers and was
confirmed through a grab soil sample. Benzene was detected above Pennsylvania

Page 1 of 5 A\ ENVIRONMENTAL
welo RITTANCE e




Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP) statewide health standard (SHS) and a
notice of release (NOR) was submitted to the PADEP by Alliance on October 16,2006.
On January 17M and 18™, 2007, Alliance conducted soil borings and the installation of
four monitoring wells. The monitoring wells were sampled on February 6™ and April
25™, 2007 ~

In August 2007, Alliance submitted a Site Characterization Report (SCR) to the PADEP.
The SCR was disapproved based on further site characterization being needed.

On September 19" and 20™, 2007, Alliance installed an additional four monitoring wells
to help further delineate any potential migration of contaminants of concern.

In accordance with a letter from the PADEP dated March 3, 2008 Alliance conducted an
extensive well search, in which no drinking wells were identified between the Site and
the closest down-gradient sensitive receptor, Ridley Creek.

On September 3, 2008, Alliance installed two offsite monitoring wells and one onsite
monitoring well. The offsite wells (MW-9 and MW-10) were installed for further
horizontal delineation of potential contaminants of concern. The onsite well (MW-7B)
was installed for vertical delineation of potential contaminants of concern.

In December 2008, a slug test was performed on monitoring well MW-7B to calculate the
hydraulic conductivity of the bedrock aquifer beneath the site.

On May 27t and 28", 2009 Alliance installed three offsite deep monitoring wells (MW-
9B, MW-10B, and MW-1 1B) and two onsite deep monitoring wells (MW-2B and MW-
8B).

On November 3" through 5t 2009 Alliance installed three offsite monitoring wells
(MW-12 through 14) and four offsite deep monitoring wells (MW-5B, MW-12B, MW-
13B, and MW-14B).

On November 9, 2009, Alliance submitted a Status Report for Site Characterization to the
PADEP.

On February 1, 2010, Alliance submitted a Site Characterization Report (SCR) to the
PADEP selecting the Site Specific Standard (SSS) as the clean up standard for the site.
The SCR was approved by the PADEP in a letter dated April 21,2010.

On June 10, 2010, Alliance submitted a Remedial Action Plan (RAP) to the PADEP in
which a groundwater pump and treat remediation system was selected as the remedial
strategy for the site. The RAP was approved by the PADEP in a letter dated July 21,
2010.

Start up/shake down procedures for the groundwater remediation system were initiated
on June 15, 2010. The permanent operation date for the groundwater remediation system
is June 28, 2010.

Operation and Maintenance (O&M) of the remediation system has been ongoing since
June 28, 2010.

On August 28, 2012, Alliance submitted a request to PADEP by e-mail on behalf of
Sunoco, to modify the groundwater sampling plan during active remediation to a reduced
list of wells. PADEP agreed to a reduced groundwater sampling plan per an August 28,
2012 e-mail. The following wells were removed from the quarterly groundwater
sampling scope MW-2 & 2B; MW-5 & 5B; MW-9 & 9B; MW-10 & 10B; MW-13
&13B. All the wells will remain in place, secured with a water tight manhole and
Jocking well plug (wells will not be abandoned). Once active pumping is ceased, the

Page 2 of 5 A ENVIRONMENTAL
TAdY

LLIANCE e




wells will be returned to the sampling plan, or a modified sampling plan to meet post
remediation monitoring needs will be developed in participation with PADEP.

A Notice of Intent (NOI) was submitted to PADEP on September 6, 2012, for renewal of
the NPDES Permit, to continue operation of the remediation system. Coverage under the
statewide permit was extended in letter from PADEP dated October 24, 2012,

On September 27 2012, Alliance installed a regenerative air blower at the Site to aid in
sub-surface remediation. The blower was installed in the remediation shed, and tied into
piping runs connected to MW-7B. The purpose of the blower is to provide additional
hydraulic influence at well MW-7B and possibly extract hydrocarbon vapors from the de-
watered bedrock surrounding MW-7B. All extracted vapors are passed through activated

vapor-phase granular carbon prior to discharge to the atmosphere.

SITE INFORMATION

Well Specifications: Fourteen 2-inch diameter overburden monitoring wells

(MW-1 through MW-14); Eight 2-inch diameter shallow
bedrock wells (MW-2B, MW-5B, MW-9B, MW-10B,
MW-11B, MW-12B, MW-13B, & MW-14B); Two 6-inch
diameter deep wells (MW-7B, & MW-8B)

Geology: Soils consist of greenish gray and orange clay and

micaceous silt underlain by Precambrian age, medium
grained felsic gneiss. Depth to bedrock reported during
drilling ranged from 20-feet (MW-14B) to 48-feet (MW-
8B). Bedrock is gradationally overlain by a thick mantle of
saprolite identified in most borings.

Groundwater Elevation: Overburden — 82.95 feet (MW-12) to 75.29 feet (MW-14)

Shallow Bedrock — 83.00 feet (MW-12B) to 75.28 feet
(MW-14B)

Hydraulic Gradient: From April 10, 2012 (last sampling event under non-

pumping conditions)
Shallow - 0.013 feet per foot to the northeast
Deep - 0.014 feet per foot to the northeast

Hydraulic Conductivity: - 4.75 feet per day (shallow); 1.75 feet per day (deep)
Groundwater Sampling Frequency: Quarterly
Analytical Method: Benzene, Toluene, Ethylbenzene, Total Xylenes (BTEX),

Methyl tertiary-butyl ether (MTBE), Isopropylbenzene,
Naphthalene via Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Method 8260B.

Soil Quality: Soil quality data from October 2006 dispenser sampling

indicated Benzene above SHS at sample Disp/Line 2. Soil
quality data from well installation in January 2007,
indicated MTBE above SHS at MW-3 (11-12 feet).

Separate-Phase Hydrocarbons: Separate-phase hydrocarbons (SPH) have never been

detected in the site monitoring wells.

Page 3 of 5 A ENVIRONMENTAL
X

LLIANCE ne




RS 0 Cee——

RISK ASSESSMENT

Potentially Sensitive Receptors: There are 34 known wells identified by the Environmental

Data Resources, Inc. radius report (utilizing the Federal and
Pennsylvania well databases) within a 0.5-mile radius. The
East Branch of Ridley Creek lies approximately 900 feet
northeast of the site.

Closest Known Well: One Federal Public Supply well was identified within a

one-half mile radius to the east of the site.

Municipal Water Supply: Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.

SITE ACTIVITIES THIS REPORTING PERIOD

Liquid-level data was collected from thirteen shallow monitoring wells (MW- 1 through
MW-5 and MW-7 through MW-14) and nine deep monitoring wells (MW-2B, MW-5B,
and MW-8B through MW-14B) on January 23, 2013. :
Additionally, on January 23, 2013 groundwater quality samples were collected from
MW-1, MW-3, MW-4, MW-7, MW-7B, MW-11, MW-11B, MW-12, MW-12B, MW-14,
and MW-14B (per reduced scope).

Maps depicting groundwater elevation and analytical data for the shallow (overburden)
and deep (shallow bedrock) monitoring wells are included as Figures 1 and 2,
respectively. Historical groundwater elevation and analytical data are summarized in
Table 1. A copy of the laboratory results is included in Appendix A.

System operations and maintenance (O&M) visits were performed throughout the
reporting period. Historical dissolved-phase hydrocarbon recovery data is summarized in
Table 2. Groundwater system performance graphs are included as Appendix B.

System sampling was conducted in accordance with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for the Site. The system sampling analytical data is
summarized in Table 3. Laboratory analytical reports from the system sampling are
included as Appendix C.

REMEDIATION SYSTEM INFORMATION

2

@

Type of System: Vacuum Enhanced Groundwater Extraction (VEGE)
Permanent Operation Dates: ’

o Groundwater June 28,2010 to present

o SVE: September 27, 2012 to December 23, 2012; March 19, 2013 to present
Extraction Points: MW-1, MW-2, and MW-7B.
Extraction Points Utilized: MW-7B.
Recovery Equipment: Grundfos ES-7 Electric Submersible Pump & Gast R4 SVE
blower
Liquid-Phase Treatment Equipment: GeoTech Lo-Profile Air Stripper, (2) 200 Ib. liquid
granular activated carbon (LGAC) vessels
Vapor-Phase Treatment Equipment: vapor-phase granular activated carbon
Groundwater Discharge Location: Storm Sewer
Gallons pumped and treated this Reporting Period: 248,159

Page 4 of 5 ENVIRONMENTAL

ﬁ X LLIAN CE, ING,




RISK ASSESSMENT

Potentially Sensitive Receptors:

Closest Known Well:

Municipal Water Supply:

There are 34 known wells identified by the Environmental
Data Resources, Inc. radius report (utilizing the Federal and
Pennsylvania well databases) within a 0.5-mile radius. The
East Branch of Ridley Creek lies approximately 900 feet

northeast of the site.
One Federal Public Supply well was identified within a

one-half mile radius to the east of the site.
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.

SITE ACTIVITIES THIS REPORTING PERIOD

¢ Liquid-level data was collected from thirteen shallow monitoring wells MW- 1 through
MW-5 and MW-7 through MW-14) and nine deep monitoring wells MW-2B, MW-3B,
and MW-8B through MW-14B) on January 23, 2013.

¢ Additionally, on January 23, 2013 groundwater quality samples were collected from
MW-1, MW-3, MW-4, MW-7, MW-7B, MW-11, MW-11B, MW-12, MW-12B, MW-14,
and MW-14B (per reduced scope).

¢ Maps depicting groundwater clevation and analytical data for the shallow (overburden)

and deep (shallow bedrock) monitoring wells are included as Figures 1 and 2,
respectively. Historical groundwater elevation and analytical data are summarized in
Table 1. A copy of the laboratory results is included in Appendix A.

¢ System operations and maintenance (O&M) visits were performed throughout the
reporting period. Historical dissolved-phase hydrocarbon recovery data is summarized in
Table 2. Groundwater system performance graphs are included as Appendix B.

¢ System sampling was conducted in accordance with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for the Site. The system sampling analytical data is
summarized in Table 3. Laboratory analytical reports from the system sampling are

included as Appendix C.

REMEDIATION SYSTEM INFORMATION

¢ Type of System: Vacuum Enhanced Groundwater Extraction (VEGE)

¢ Permanent Operation Dates:

o Groundwater June 28, 2010 to present

o SVE : September 27,

2012 to December 23, 2012; March 19, 2013 to present

¢ Extraction Points: MW-1, MW-2, and MW-7B.

¢ Extraction Points Utilized: MW-7B.
¢ Recovery Equipment: Grundfos ES-7 Electric Submersible Pump & Gast R4 SVE

blower

¢ Liquid-Phase Treatment Equipment: GeoTech Lo-Profile Air Stripper, (2) 200 Ib. liquid
granular activated carbon (LGAC) vessels

¢ Vapor-Phase Treatment Equipment: vapor-phase granular activated carbon

¢ Groundwater Discharge Location: Storm Sewer

¢ Gallons pumped and treated this Reporting Period: 2481 59

Page 4 of 5 ENVIRONMENTAL

/5 1 LLIAN CE INC,




¢ Average Groundwater Recovery Rate this Reporting Period: 1.91 GPM
¢ Total Groundwater Recovered through March 19, 2013: 1,962,556 gallons
o Totalizer replaced 12/5/12 at 1,714,261 gallons
¢ Total Dissolved-Phase MTBE Recovered through March 19, 2013: 115.92 pounds

FUTURE SITE ACTIVITIES

¢ Quarterly groundwater monitoring and sampling will continue using the August 28, 2012
revised sampling plan. The next sampling event is scheduled in April 2013.

¢ Continue to operate and optimize the remediation system with regularly scheduled O&M

visits (weekly visits to maintain operational efficiency and to prevent fouling of transfer
pumps and other system components).

¢ Continue to collect bi-monthly system samples and submit monthly Discharge
Monitoring Reports (DMR) in accordance with the NPDES Permit.

ATTACHMENTS

Figure 1 Groundwater Analytical and Gradient Map - Overburden (Shallow) Wells
January 23, 2013

Figure 2 Groundwater Analytical and Gradient Map - Shallow Bedrock (Deep) Wells
January 23, 2013

Table 1 Groundwater Elevation Data and Analytical Summary

Table 2 Dissolved Phase Hydrocarbon Recovery Data

Table 3 System Analytical Summary

Appendix A Groundwater Sampling Laboratory Analytical Reports
Appendix B Groundwater System Performance Graphs
Appendix C  System Sampling Laboratory Analytical Reports

Page 5 of 5 A ENVIRONMENTAL
ox TTTANICE































April 12, 2013

tr. Senya oD ‘ZAa#eﬁ‘: Chaizman
oBoa’cd of Supervisors

: oﬁzﬂt goé/len. c]' owné/u;p

71580 cFaoli Pike

West Chesetr, Ft 7 9380

oDea'c o= ‘ZAa#eﬁ‘:

otoo/ﬂ like we axe heading down hill with all the signs, bannerws, and caxs pa’c/(ed all over the place along woute
3. Jake a drive with the othets Supervisors and approprlate township staff and see it fixsthand.

Qt staxts with the townships bright yellow advertisement for something going on fora marcket. U continues
with signs at mlke; on the pl./te, mid atlantics pa':/dng cas with advertisements at wiggins. Shredding signs
outside of wiggins. Jarge banners at the car wash, advettisement outside of zose hill apartments. HMythos and
swim club banners at the waterview apatiments, lunch signs at sabatinos, banners at midas muffler. large
banner at hob wagne'ts ﬂoo'cin.g ametica. jet'b not fo'zget ultimate patio, yocum blinds advertisements. a‘feg,

take at the bike store Az;gn.. Can't wait fo"c evetyone else to fol[ow theix lead.

Qt's time to start enﬁ:’ccing what is oceurring.

RECEIVED

APR 17 2013




	BOS_2013-05-07_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-05072013-Packet-Details-B
	BOS-05072013-Packet-Details-C

